Ken Urquhart

From: Jonathan Keckeisen <jkeckeisen@co.oneida.wi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 3:19 PM

To: Ken Urquhart

Subject: Kenosha assist

Oneida County SRT report

08/25/2020
Oneida County Bearcat and SRT members were deployed to assist with riot control in the area of the Kenosha

County courthouse. No chems or less lethal were deployed from our unit. 2 Oneida county SRT operators along
with 4 Cudahy members travelled South on Sheridan road providing cover and relief for Field Force Teams.
Shots were fired one block South of our location. Bearcats moves up and we provided cover while the wounded
were extracted. We assisted a wounded pedestrian to the hospital. FBI requested our assistance with a possible
barricaded suspect. During this assist, Oneida County Bearcat was used for cover and pushed through a fence.
FBI ultimately released us shortly after the suspect was reported to be in custody and we returned to the staging
area with the other tactical teams.
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Deputy Jonathan Keckeisen

Badge # 744

Oneida County Sheriff's Department

(715) 361-5100

jkeckeisen@co.oneida.wi.us




